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From:

To: Jon Oldfield

Cal PH2

Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inguiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 4 September 2023 11:24:50 AM

Thank you, | confirm receipt.

Regards,

Enzo Camporeale (he/him)
Director, Legal
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes

Chief Secretary’s Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000

M 0498 484 133 E enzo.camporeal ialcommission.nsw.gov.au
Wwww,specialcommission.nsw.gov.a
| acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land,

culture and community. | pay my respects to Elders past and present

From: on Oldic

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2023 9:16 AM
To: Enzo Camporeale <Enzo.Camporeale @specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

You don't often get email fm_ Learn why this is important

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.]

Good Morning,
| acknowledge receipt of below letter dated 28 August 2023.
| will not be filing written submissions to the Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes.

Regards,

Jon Oldfield

Detective Senior Constable

Unsolved Homicide Unit

Level 8B, 1 Charles Street, Parramatta, NSW,2150.

NSW Police Force

From: Matthew Fletcher <Matthew.Fletcher@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au> On Behalf Of Enzo Camporeale
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 3:39 PM

To: Jon Otafiel -

Cc: Caitlin Healey-Nash <Caitlin.Healey-Nash@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Rhys Carvosso <Rhys.Carvosso@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Francesca

Lilly <Erancesca.lilly@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Alexandra Touw <Alexandra. Touw @specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Matthew Fletcher
<Matthew.Fletcher@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes
Dear Detective Senior Constable Oldfield,

| refer to the above Inquiry.

Please find attached letter to you dated 28 August 2023.
Regards,

Enzo Camporeale (he/him)
Director, Legal
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes

Chief Secretary’s Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000
M 0498 484 133 E enzo.camporeale @specialcommission.nsw.gov.au

www.specialcommission.nsw.gov.au

the traditional owner
community. I pay my respe

ughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land,
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